
THH DISPATCH. 

—
 

OR SALE 
AT 

BARGAIN. 
One Second-Hand 

WELL 
DRILLING 
MACHINE, 

WITH ENGINE 

AND BOILER. 

R. K. JONES. 
Woodstock, April 17, 1896. 

ABAD FIT 

T. L. McRAE, 
Merchant Tailor, 

Is conducting the business carried on for 
many years past by the late J. B. McRae 

at the old stand. 

LATEST NEW YORK FASHIONS 
Received VNiiomnthly. 

Work done Promptly and Thoroughly | 

Mr. McRae respectfully solicits the patron- | 
age of all old, and as many new customers as 
are willing to give him a trial. 

U. R. Hanson 
Desires to announce to the 
Public that he has arriving 
ach week at his warehouse 
fresh from Boston, the fol- 
lowing: 

Oranges, 
Bananas, 
ILexmmons, 

and all other Fruits in their 
season. Also, in stock: 

Nuts, Cigars, Confectionery, 

Dates and Apples. 

Sold to the trade only. Small 
profits and prompt payment 
1s our motto. 

0. BR. HANSON, Auctioneer, Com. Agent. 
Woodstock, March 24, 1896. 
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THE OLD PARISH 
OF WAKEFIELD. 

[~o. 75.] 
The patish of Wakefield as constituted in 

1803 included the present parishes of Wil 

mot, Simonds and Wakefield, and also the 

parishes of Brighton and Peel on the east 

side of the river. The garrison at the mouth 

of the Presqueisle was in early days the 

chief centre, but in the year 1822 the place 

was abandoned as a military postand the few 
soldiers hitherto stationed there withdrawn. 

The appearance of Presqueisle in 1825 is thus 

described by Mr. Fisher in his little work on 

the early days of New Brunswick: — 
“This place was formerly a military post, 

barracks, etc., having been erected shortly 
after the American revolution sufficient to 
accommodate three companies of foot, shich 
are now in ruins. A few soldiers were sta- 
tioned here till 1822; since that period the 
place has been totally abandoned as a military 
station. The bank at this place is high and 
the spot where the barracks stood very pleas- 
ant, commanding a fine view of the adjacent 
country, having a beautiful island directly in 
front.” 

Mr. Fisher appears to have been profound- 

ly struck with the forlorn appearance of the 
deserted buildings and outworks, and he goes 

on to moralize after this fashion: 

“The soldiers who forced their way from 
Fredericton through the wilderness to con- 
struct these works have fallen by the sword 
and disease; the men who projected them, as 
well as those who superintended their con- 
struction, are moulding in their graves; the 
conductors of the boats which transported 
the supplies are now no more, and the boats 
themselves that are still in view from the site 
of the barracks lying in the bushes are falling 
gradually to pieces.” 
The inhabitants along the upper St. John 

were for many years obliged to depend large- 

ly upon the river as a means of travelling 

both in winter and summer. Indeed 1t was 

not till after the close of the war of 1812 that 

much was accomplished in the way of road 
making, and then for years long stretches of 

road were only fit for travel in the winter 

season. This was very clearly shown in Sir 

Geosge Head's description of his journey 

from Fredericton to Presqueisle in 1815. The 

House of Assembly, however, was beginning 

to awake to the necessity of opening up the 

country by voting money for the roads, and 
in 1814 they voted the sum of £850 to im- 
prove communication between the French 

village above Fredericton and Presqueisle, 

also, £150 for the road between Aroostook 

and Grand Falls to the Madawaska Settle- 
From this time forward the govern- ment, 

ment rendered annual assistance and gradu- 
ally the streams were bridged and the high- 

ways became passable for summer as well as 

winter travel. 
The oldest settlement in that part of the 

original parish of Wakefield on the east side 

of the river was at the mouth of the Beca- 

guimic. Here the Indians in early times 
had one of their favorite camping grounds. 

The first plan of the River St. John north of 
before the 

coming of the Loyalists—shows the existence 

of this settlement by the word, ‘‘savages” 
placed at the mouth of the Becaguimic. In 

the year 1789 the Indians made a small clear- 
ing here at the instance of Frederick Dibblee 
who supplied them with axes for the pur- 
pose. They planted cora for a few years on 

the site of the town of Hartland, but soon 

after went up the river to Tobique or Mada- 
waska. A grist and saw mill were erected 

here at an early date, earlier apparently than 
any built at the mouth of the Meduxnakic. 

The Woodstock settlers in dry seasons were 

sometimes compelled to take their grain to 

the mill at Becaguimic. For example, Par- 
son Dibblee writes in his diary under date 

March 10, 1814: *‘‘No grain yet; mills con- 
tinue dry; William went to Buckagumock 

with 16 bushels.” 
The first settlers in Wakefield included a 

number of members of the old Loyalist corps 
who had become dissatisfied with their lands 
down the river, and also some of the old 

Maugerville settlers. Among the former 
were Lawrence Woolsey (or Wiltsey) of the 
King's American regiment; George McGee 

and John Stanley of DelLancey’s brigade; 

John Tompkins of the Queen’s Rangers, and 
others. Among the settlers who came from 

Maugerville were Samuel Nevers, James 

York, Jonathan and Elisha Shaw, Asa Kin- 

ney and Samuel Farley. Others of the early 

settlers in old Wakefield were, Arden Dick- 

ingon, Hilkiah Kearney, Anthony Baker,sr., 

Caleb Phillips, Jeremiah Hopkins, John 
Bradley, Jonathan Giberson, William Orser, 

and William Simpson. Many of these were 

prominent in early days and filled various 
parish offices, and their descendants are 

toremost among the sturdy yeomanry of Car- 

leton County. 
As time went on others of the old Mauger- 

ville colony or their descendants moved up 

the river and in this way such names as the 

following were introduced among the people 

of Carleton County, viz., Atherton, Burpee, 

Estey, Estabrooks, Gallop, Hovey, Hartt, 

Jewett, Larlee, Nevers, Noble, Peabody, 

Plummer, Perley, Palmer, Rideout, Stick- 

The time had now arrived 
when the old country 

was to play an important part in the de- 
This began im- 

ney and Upton. 
emigration from 

velopment of the province. 
mediately after the close of the war of 1812 

and it received a tremendous impetus in con- 

sequence of the distress occasioned in Ireland 
by the failure of the potato crop. The New 
Brunswick legislature offered free grants and 
other inducements to attract emigrants, and 

new settlements were laid out by deputy 
surveyors George West, Adam Allan, George 
Morehouse, J. A. MacLauchlan and others 

under the direction of Hon. George Shore 

Surveyor General(late a Captain in the 104th 

regiment.) 

The year 1819 was a notable one as regards 

Irish immigration. There arrived less 

than fifty vessels at the port of St. John 
alone with over 7,000 immigrants of whom 

4,642, or nearly two thirds of the whole 

number, came from Londonderry, and 1217 

from other Irish sea ports. Of the remainder 

261 were Welsh emigrants from Cardigan 

who settled at Cardigan in York County, 150 

came from Dumfries in Scotland, and 223 

The balance 

no 

from various parts of England. 
comprised the Royal West India rangers 

numbering 530 men besides women and chil 

dren. The average ocean voyage that season 
was about 45 days; the best passage being 
that of the ship Marcus Hill, which arrived 

from Londonderry May 5th after a passage of 
27 days with 272 emigrants ‘‘all well.” Some 

vessels took more than 60 days in crossing. 

A few years later the Marcus Hill brought 
over a most unwelcome importation. namely, 

small pox! Her Captain was convicted of 
having wilfully concealed the disease and a 

tine of £220 imposed. The disease spread 
over a considerable portion of New Bruns- 

wick and Nova Scotia, destroying many lives 

and creating general consternation. 

Many ot the emigrants found their way 

up the St. John river, some of them even 
walking through Canada. What 
known as the Irish Settlement was founded 

about this time by Messrs. Atkinson, Strong, 

McKee and others. 
attending the formation of a settlement ap- 

pears to have been a fee of twenty or twenty- 

five dollars for the grant which was surveyed 

at the expense of government. A company 

of settlers would usually unite in securing 

the grant and then draw lots for the part 
each was to take. The settlement ot Jack- 
sontown, or Jacksonville as 1t 18 now called, 

was formed in this way about the year 1816 
and soon became a very flourishing, one. 
Like many of the other Carleton County 

settlements it united in its composition fam- 
ilies from the old country as well as a few of 

the old Maugerville colonyand some of the 
loyalists. Among the loyalists were the 
Jacksons, after whom the settlement was 

named, and the Simonsons. The latter are 

descended from Lieutenant John Simonson 
who was born in Richmond County, New 
York, and came to New Brunswick in 1783. 

He served through the war in the 4th New 
Jersey Volunteers and settled first at Maug- 
erville, where he taught school for several 

years under supervision of Rev.John Beards- 
ley. He held a commission as Lieutenant in 
the Kings New Brunswick regiment from 
1793 to 1800 when he again retired to half 
pay. His eldest son John Ness Simonson 

was born in the garrison at Fort Howe Feb, 
11, 1799 and was named after Adjutant Ness 

of the regiment. Lieut. John Simonson died 
at Maugerville in 1816 and his family after- 
wards moved to Jacksonville where his widow 

lived until her death in 1850. Another of 
the earliest settlements in the old parish of 

to WHA 

The only expense then 

Wakefield was located at its extreme upper 

boundary about three miles above the old 
commissariat post at Presquisle. The place 

was originally known as ‘Buttermilk Creek” 

but shortly after the Crimean war the in- 

it Florenceville 

Other villages 

habitants decided to name 

after Florence Nightengale. 
in Carleton County today are known by dif- 

names trom those familiar to their 

There is a curious instance in one 

ferent 

founders. 

of the rising villages ot Carleton County of 

the conflict between the new and the old 

which might well puzzle a commercial travel 

ler. He meets, let us say, » man who lives 
at the Shiktehawk but who afterwards writes 
to him from Bristol to send certain goods to 
Kent Station. How is any stranger to know 
that Shiktehawk, Bristol and Kent Station 
are one and the same place. The issue of 
this conflict of names will probably result in 
the survival of the fittest. 

W. O. Raymon. 

““To My Life's End.” 

Old age brings many aches and pains which 
must be looked after if health is to be maintained. 
This depends more than anything else on the kid- 
neys. ‘I am 85 years old,” writes A. Duffin, 
farmer, Aultsville, Ont., “and have had kidney 
trouble five years. My son advised Chase's 
Kidney-Liver Pills, and I obtained immediate re- 
lief. shall use them to my life's end.” You will 
find Chase's Pills equally effective for that lame 
back. 

FRASIER oh SER 

An old farmer called Adam, was expecting 
the clergyman to visit his house on a certain 

day, and consequently he arrayed himself in 
newly-washed corduroys. Going out to 
watch for the coming visitor, he climbed a 
ditch, and in his haste fell into the muck and 
mire on the other sice. Seeing the minister 
crossing the field he ran into the house and 
would not appear, as he felt ashamed of his 
bespattered trousers. The minister read to 
the old woman, and then commented on sin, 
and the fall of Adam. The old woman hear- 
mg this, cried out as she peeped below their 
sleeping couch—‘‘Adam, come oot, he has 
seen ye fa’, and kens a’ about it.”—A, H. T. 

> 

FOR DYSEPEPSIA. 

And Liver Complaint you have a printed 
ruarantee on every bottle of Shiloh’s Vitalizer, 
t never fails to cure. Sold by Garden Bros. 

“There is nothing.” said little Mr. Bor- 
kindale, on entering his club and jumping 
up at the top hook in the hat rack with his 
new silk hat, ‘there's nothing,” he panted, 
with another desperate jump— ‘‘succeeds’”— 
and up he went again—*‘like”—and he made 
a jump that a kangaroo might have envied— 
“*like”’—he shouted, as he slipped his hat 
fairly over the hook, hung on to the brim 
just a second too long, took it clean off, pulled 
the hook through the side of the hat, and 
then, as the hat rack came over the top of 
him, thrust his head through the mirror in 
the middle of it, and roared in desperate and 
legitimate conclusion— *‘success.”’—F. X. 

HRSA UR 
William Conley, of Ercildoun, Pa., kiiled 

himselt by pulling out his tongue. He had 
been ill and took an over-dose of quinine, 
which crazed him. He first attempted to 
kill himself with a hatchet, but the weapon 
was taken away from him. Then he grasped 
his tongue with his hand, tearing it from its 
place. Internal hemorrhage followed, caus- 
ing his death. 

NO MONEY 
Required if you suffer 
from any form of 

INDIGESTION ! 
Order Samples of K. D. C. 
and K. D. C. PILLS. They 

GO EFREE 

To any address. 

K. D. C. CO., Ltd., NEW GLASGOW, N. 8S. 
127 STATE STREET, BOSTON. 

TOWN TREASURERS 
NOTICHI 
JOTICE is hereby given that I have this day re- 

LY ceived the 

Assessment Roll for 1896 
Of the Town of Woodstock, 

And that all persons Assessed in said Town shall be 

entitled to a Reduction or 

Discount of b Per Cent. 
On the amounts assessed against respectively, 
upon the payment ef their respective Rates to the 
Town Treasurer any time on or before the 29th 
ey of June next. 

dated at Weodstock, the 13th day of May, 
1896 

W. FISHER, 
Town Treasurer, 

And Collector and Receiver of Town Taxes. 

’ 

HOTELS. 

Wilbur : House, 
MAIN STREET, 

WOODSTOCK, IN. B. 

ALL MODERN CONVENIENCES. 

LARGE SAMPLE Rooms, 

J. H. WILBUR, Proprietor. 

Queen Hotel, 
J. A. EDWARDS, - - Proprietor. 

QUEEN STREET, 

FREDERICTON, - N. B. 

VICTORIA HOTEL, 
ST. JOHN, N. B. 

D. W. McCORMICK, - Proprietor. 

JUNCTION HOUSE, 
Newburg Junction. 

Meals on arrival of all trains. First-class fare. 

R”. B. OWENS, ‘Proprietor 

PROFESSIONAL CARDS. 
T. F. SPRAGUE, M. D. 
Physician and Surgeon 

COR. MAIN AND ALBERT STREETS 
WOODSTOORK., N. 1B. 

DR. P. T. KIERSTEAD, 
OFFICE AND RESIDENCE : 

CHAPEL ST., WOODSTOCK. 
SPECIAL ATTENTION GIVEN TO DISEASES OF 

WomeN AND CHILDREN. 

W. D. RANKIN, M. B. C. M., 
Physician and Surgeon. 

OFFICE AND RESIDENCE 

Chapel Street, Woodstock, N. B. 
OFFICE HOURS: 8to 9a.m.; 4 to 6 p.m. 

DENTISTRY. 

E. S. KIRKPATRICK, 
( Two doors below Town Hall) 

WOODSTOCK. 
27 ALL LATE IMPROVEMENTS. PAINLESS 

EXTRACTING. 

W. D. Camber, 
DENTIST. 

Painless : Extraction. 
Office: Queen Stxeet. 

D. McLEOD VINCE, 

Barrister-at-Law, Notary Public, Ete. 

Office: King Street Opposite Woollen Mill. 

WOODSTOCK, N. B. 

HARTLEY & CARVELL, 

Barristers, Attorneys, 
Notaries Public, Etc. 

Accounts collected and Loans negotiated. 
flices: Next Exchange Hotel, Queen Street. 

2 Fire and Life Insurance. 

J, C. HARTLEY. F. B. CARVELL. 

STEPHEN B, APPLEBY, 
BARRISTER - AT - LAW, 

Solicitor, Notary Public, Ete., 

REFEREE - IN - EQUJTY. 
QUEEN STREET, 7 

WOODSTOCK, NN. B. 
Ee 

Paper Hanging, : Kalsomining, 
PAINTING 

were DONE BY were 

TIM FIELDS and H. TURNER. 
Apply at Wilbur House or the Town Hall. 

FOR SALE. 
Neat and attractive home. near centre of town, 

good location, buildings new, house 9 rogns and 
bath, hot and cold water, good cellar, barn fach- 
ed. All finished complete. At a batgain. In- 
quire at this office, THE Disparcn. 

HOLLOWAYS RED BLOOD SYRUP, 
"The Great English Remedy. 

It is a never-failing Blood Builder, and Nerve Restorer. It is recognized wherever introduced as one of the greasest discoveries of the age, and perhaps has done more for human suffering than any other similar preparation. 

Its component parts have been recognized by all leading physicians and chemists as heing essential to the existence of the body. Disease flies from 1t like magic, and when used as directed it is an unfailing remedy. 

Now is your time to battle against disease. Those that have been fighting with some nervous disease, impure or poisoned blood, or incipient consumption, take the friendly advice of those who have been similarly situated, 

and who are now in the full bloom of health and vigor. 

Buy a Bottle of the Great Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup, take it faithfully and before yqu have taken it three or four days your-condition will 

improve, your appetite will be better, your eyes will be brighter, showing the wonderful effects of that great compound. | 

Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup is not a cure for all. But in the cases in which itis recommended to be used, it is unfailing. Sc marvelous quick is its action, and so certain are the benefits to be derived by its use, that in 

all cases where the Syrup has been used for one week, and purchasers are uot satisfied with its results, the moneyw will be refunded. 

==" Ask your druggist for Holloway’s Red Blood Syrup, and do not be persuaded to use any other. 


